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ECRI Proposal Form 
Proposal to establish new Early Career Researcher Institute (ECRI) Provision 
Version October 2025

	Part A: to be completed by the Proposer

	Proposer name:
	[insert text]

	Proposer email:
	[insert text]

	Department:
	[insert text]
	Staff (yes/no)
	Student (yes/no)

	(For staff only) 
	Job title:  [insert text]

	(For students only):
	What is your degree programme/area of research 
[insert text]

	
	What year of study are you?
[insert text]

	Please provide a short description/overview of the new provision and indicative title (if you have one in mind) (max 300 words).  
Title:
[insert text]

	What will be the format/structure/duration?
[insert text]

	Who are the target participants?
[insert text]

	What is the proposed mode of delivery (in-person, online, hybrid/both, self-paced, not yet decided)
[insert text]

	Please provide draft goals, or if you have them, draft learning outcome/aims or objectives.
[insert text]

	Please provide the rationale/need for your proposal.  What is the driver (max 200 words)?  
[insert text]

	If you are proposing a new Coursera course, please provide the relevant market data (seek advice from the Associate Director (Strategy and Operations)).
[insert text]

	How does it align with ECRI’s strategic objectives (if known)? 
[insert text]

	Please describe how the provision you are proposing is this different from other provision offered elsewhere in ECRI or at Imperial (if known)? (max 200 words)
[insert text]

	Once you have completed Part A please email this file to Liz Elvidge, Associate Director (ECR Development) (e.elvidge@imperial.ac.uk)



	Part B:  To be completed by the Associate Director (ECR Development)

	Comments and feedback on the proposal:
[insert text]

	Confirmation of ECRI Programme Leader/Co Programme Leaders or Manager of ECRI Administration appointed to oversee the development of the provision:
[insert text]

	Recommended individuals within the Imperial community / external community who could contribute towards development of this proposed provision.  
[insert text]

	Where there is a gap in ECRI expertise, should ECRI consider making a case for additional FTE? 
[insert text]

	Once you have completed Part B, please email this file to Chris Harris, Associate Director (Strategy & Operations) (c.harris@imperial.ac.uk)



	Part C:  To be completed by the Associate Director (Strategy & Operations)

	Comments and feedback on resource and operational considerations (staff / non-staff):
[insert text]


	Once you have completed Part C, please email this file to Bethan Ritchie, Secretary of the IIM Group (b.ritchie@imperial.ac.uk)



	Part D:  Following review of the proposal at the IIM, 
this section is to be completed by the Secretary of the IIM Group.

	Feedback and comments from IIM (extract from minutes, as appropriate):
[insert text]:

	IIM decision (select as appropriate):
Approve
Approve with minor amendments/subject to resources
Approve with major amendments (re-submission to IIM required)
Not approve (feedback should be provided to the proposer if not in attendance at the IIM


	If approved by IIM, confirmation of Peer Reviewers (at least one ECR Programme Partner and at least one member of the ECRI Learning and Development team)
[insert names]


	Where the provision results in ECRI credits for research degree students, confirmation of the proposed number of credits for the provision 
	Course length
	Credits

	Up to 1 day
	1

	Over 1 day up to 2 days
	2

	Over 2 days
	3



Agreed number of credits……………………………




2

image1.jpeg
IMPERIAL

Farly Career Researcher Institute




